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Murphy, Eri;n L. AQL] 00DND 007—7

From: Jeanne Shotwell [jshotwell@merionrm.com]
Sent:  Monday, August 10, 2009 12:08 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: incorrect fein number

We took over property management for CMS Cordova Regency Associates, LTD on May 1, 2009. We have

discovered that they are on file in the state of Florida with the wrong FEIN number. The carrect FEIN number is
58-2651755. | have a tax return that shows this number if you require proof. (the property owners are not sure
where the number you have on file came from — 58-2390362) We are having difficulty changing the address for
utility bilts until the fein number on file with Florida agrees to the number we are providing the utitity company,

Thank you.

Jeanne Shotwell chief Financial Officer
Merion Realty Management, LLC

308 E. Lancaster Ave,, Suite 310

Wynnewood, PA 19096

610-896-0081 (direct)

610-896-7500 {main)

610-896-7533 (fax)

I N aYaTaTaTe)



